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February 27, 2008 VINCENT J. DERoOSE

direct tel.: (613) 787-3589
e-mail: vderose @blgcanada.com

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27" floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Application for Recovery of 2005 and 2006 DSM Accounts
Board File No.: EB-2007-0893

Our File No.: 302701-000424

We are submitting this letter on behalf of our client, the Industrial Gas Users Association
(“IGUA”), in response to the Board’s Notice of Application dated February 7, 2008,
pertaining to the application by Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”) for recovery of
certain amounts recorded in 2005 and 2006 DSM Accounts.

1.

2.

IGUA applies for intervenor status in these proceedings.

IGUA is an association composed of industrial users of substantial quantities of
gas distributed by Ontario gas distributors. IGUA members currently consume
144 Bcef of gas per annum, of which approximately 80 Bcf is consumed in
Ontario. The members of IGUA are vitally concerned with the supply and price
of gas and all other matters directly or indirectly affecting supply and prices.
IGUA has appeared in previous proceedings before this Board involving EGD.

The members of IGUA, which carry out their industrial undertakings in the
Province of Manitoba, Ontario and Québec, are listed in Schedule “A” hereto.

IGUA intends to consider and address all of the issues which the Board eventually
lists for determination in these proceedings.

Considering the issues that EGD’s Application raises, IGUA does not oppose
proceeding on the basis of a written hearing.
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6. IGUA intends to seek an award of costs from EGD with respect to its
participation in these proceedings on the grounds of its long standing status as an
intervenor determined by the Board to be eligible for an award of costs.

7. IGUA has received a copy of the evidence which EGD filed with the Board.

8. IGUA requests that further communications with respect to this matter be sent to
its solicitors and to its President at:

Vincent J. DeRose Murray Newton

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP President

Barristers and Solicitors INDUSTRIAL GAS USERS ASSOCIATION
World Exchange Plaza 99 Metcalfe Street

100 Queen Street Suite 1201

Suite 1100 Ottawa ON K1P 6L7

Ottawa ON K1P 1)9
Telephone (613) 236-8021

Telephone (613) 787-3589 Facsimile (613) 230-9531
Facsimile (613) 230-8842 Email mnewton@igua.ca
Email vderose@blgcanada.com

Please contact me if the Board requires any further information.

Yours yeyy truly
\

Viheeént J. DeRose

VID\sle

enclosure

c. Robert Bourke (Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.)
Bonnie Jean Adams (Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.)
Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis, Counsel for Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.)
Murray Newton (Industrial Gas Users Association)
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